[ie:) OVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 250y~
&% \{EADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001 - ===

No: F.6/DFS/MS/2023/Hospital/ WZ/ L{ 005 Dated: 1g//o/2027

To,
Dr. Saurabh Kumar,

Head of Office,
Satyawadi Raja Harishchandra Hospital,

Plot No. 30, Sec-7 A, Narela, Delhi-40.

of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Satyawadi Raja

Sub: - Regarding renewal
0. 30, Sec-7 A, Narela, Delhi-40.

Harishchandra Hospital, Plot N
Sir, ,

This has reference to your letter no. F.3(212)/SRHC/H&FW/CT/F ire
Service/2011/8559-64 dated 19/09/2023 on the subject cited above. In this
connection, it is to inform you that the inspection of above said Hospital building
has been carried out by officer concerned of this department on 05.10.2023 to see
the compliance of the requisite fire safety measures. Sh. S.N Sharma (Supervisor,

Electrical) was present at the time of inspection.
During the course of inspection it was observed that the building

comprised of Basement, Ground & Four upper floors. Your request for renewal of
FSC is rejected as the following shortcomings were observed:

Internal road of 6 m found obstructed by new construction.

First Aid Hose Reels found provided but not functional.

Smoke/ Heat detectors provided but not functional.

MOEFA found provided but not functional.
Internal hydrants & Yard hydrants found provided but not functional.

Pumping system not found in auto mode.
You are advised to rectify the above-mentioned shortcoming for taking further

action as necessary for renewal of Fire Safety Certificate.

Yours Faithfully

(Atul Garg)
Director
Ph. 011-23414000
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L. The Executive Engi
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Sec. 6, Rohini, Delhi-] lO(r)ss,WD (Electrical), HMED, North Dr. BSA Hospital,
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